EXPLORATION PRODUCTION RESERVOCIR STUDIES OPERATIONS CONSULTING

EPRDC‘ASSDDATES DURANGDO, COLORADDO
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P. 0. Box 776 Telephons 24L7-0025

August 11, 1967

Mr. I. R. Trujillo

New Mexico 0i1 & Gas Conservation
Commission

P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Martin 0il1 & Gas Co.
(EPROC ASSOCIATES)
No. 1 Stampfel-Hurley
SWSE Sec.3, T29N:R16W
San Juan County, New Max.

Dsar Mr. Trujilla:

This letter is a request to you to releass the Bond which
EPROC ASSOCIATES has undar the above captioned well, I
have contacted your Aztec personnel and, weather pearmit-
ting, they will re-inspect the location on Monday morn-
ing, Auguet lk, 1967. Thay requested I ask you to call
them in the afternoon.

The rsason for the haste is the date of the Bond is Aug-
ust 1l&, 1967.

Thank you.
Very truly yours,
J—
% ot
Rohart E. Lauth
Agent for EPROC ASS0CIATES
ve

cc: Martin 011 & Gas Co.
&705 North 32nd Place
Phoenix, Arizona 85018

New Mex. 011 & Gas Conservation Commissio
1060 Rio 8razos
Aztec, New Mexico 87410




